
WHAT’S HAPPENING? 

Before issuing a Request for Proposal (RFP) for re-developing the
former Farren Hospital site, the Town is participating in the Urban
Land Institute Boston/New England Technical Assistance
Program (TAP) to receive expert guidance on a redevelopment
strategy that balances economics & community goals. A panel of
senior-level land use and real estate professionals  will provide
unbiased insights during a one-day session on key questions:

Should the site be subdivided before disposition? What are the
pros and cons?
If subdivided, should the Town issue one RFP for a master
developer or multiple RFPs?
What are the benefits and risks of selecting a master developer
for a site of this size in Franklin County?

Concluding the session, the public is invited to the public
presentation of the panel's findings and recommendations,
followed by a Q&A. Light refreshments will be served. This event
will be recorded by MCTV.

For questions/comments, contact Maureen Pollock, Planning
Director, at mpollock@montague-ma.gov or (413) 863-3200 x112.

6:00 - 7:30pm Tuesday, March 10, 2026

Shea Theater Arts Center, 71 Avenue A, Turners Falls

Montague City Village Center 
Redevelopment Project
Public Presentation 
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